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TO:    ☒ Teams ☒ Manufacturers 

 

CATEGORY:   ☒ Hypercar ☒ LMGT3   

 
DECISION N°: WEC_2025_D34_All_Tyres_pressure_camber_Amended 
 
DATE:  12/07/2025  FROM:  The WEC Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Hypercar – LMGT3 Tyre Pressure & Camber for the 6 Hours of Sao Paulo Competition 
 

 
APPLICABLE REGULATION   
 

Article 6.5.7 ☒ 2025 FIA WEC Sporting Regulations  

  
DECISION   

 
As per Article 6.5.7 of the FIA WEC Sporting Regulations Regulations, the Technical Delegates will monitor relative tyre 
pressure and static camber values of cars.  
 
Reference tyre pressures and cambers for dry-weather tyres are provided by the designated supplied in the following tables.  
 
HYPERCAR 
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LMGT3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION 
   

This decision comes into effect: 

☒  with immediate application 

☐  from:  

 
And is applicable: 

☐  until further notice 

☒  for the mentioned event(s) only: 6 Hours of Sao Paulo 
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